MEMORANDUM

MoDOT Missouri Department of Transportation

Date:
To:
From:
CC:
Subject:

3-16-09

March 17, 2009

District nght of Way

(Date)

Copies:

Comments:

Section 3-4

Ken Warbritton, Project Director, Safe and Sound/{ o

Kelly Lucas, Right of Way Director

Limited Acquisition Authority — Safe and Sound Bridge Improvement Program
LIMITED ACQUISITION AUTHORITY

Authority for the preliminary right of way phase of the above project up to and including
appraisals. Also including acquisition and relocation activities on parcels ldentlfled as total

acquisition.

Incidental expenses only

Total funds authorized prior to this date: - $
Funds authorized for total acquisition, this request:  §

Right of Way, this request: $
Relocation, this request: $

Parcel Numbers:

Preliminary cultural resource and environmental assessments have been accomplished
on all bridges in the program. When specific right of way needs are identified, cultural
resource and environmental investigation must be finalized. Right of way activity may
proceed concurrently with finalization of the environmental documents on each bridge.
Environmental clearance must be documented by District Right of Way prior to payment
for new right of way and Right of Way Clearance Certification.

[] Right of Way Division [] Add to Project List Increase Finances by: $

RW Concurrence:  dpo

This is a limited acquisition authority for the 248 Modified Design Bid Build bridges.
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